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Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Sandy Moses 
Friday, January 25,2002 334 PM 
Jessica Elhott; Tommy Williams; Linda Williams 
Kay F ~ Y M  
RE: 011286-TP 

CCA: Docket reopened. 

CMP/GCL: Please file a revised CASR by 2/1/02 reflecting uppropriate action. 

4 ' g i n u l  Message- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Friday, January 25,2002 3:30 PM 
To: Jessica Elliott 
Cc: Tommy Williams; Sandy Moses 
Subject: RE: a? i 286-TP 

We wii use this- e-mail for purposes of reopening the docket. 

Thanks. 

K a y  
---Original Message -  
From: Jessica ERbtt 
Sent: Friday, January 25,2002 3 x 9  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Tommy Wfliums 
Subject: 01 i 286-TP 

Kay, We will need to reopen Docket No, 01 1286-Tp becuase the company has asked to vacatein part Order No. PSC-oi-2-154- 
PM-TP assigning the certificates belonging to Teligent Services, Inc. to TCG because the transfer of the assets in 
bankruptcy to the created holding company has not yet been completed. After the docket is reopened we wii file a 
recommendation to vacate the order in part. Thanks, Jessica 
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